FW: Shooting in Lynn Valley

lofl

Subject: FW: Shooting in Lynn Valley
Date: Tue, 29 Nov 2005 13:35:41 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Forwarded - courtesy, Ernie Crist.

What member of District Council during last night's Council meeting and
debate on RCMP matters said in the District it is safe to go out at
night?

The person who remembers the name of the Councillor is entitled to one
free cup of coffee.

Ernie

----- Original Message-----

From: Kelly WEEKS [ mailto:kelly.weeks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca ]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2005 1:02 PM

To: bfearnley@cnv.org; bperrault@cnv.org; bsharp@cnv.org;
ckeating@cnv.org; Darrell Mussatto; ktollstam@-cnv.org; rclark@cnv.org;
rheywood@cnv.org; Alan Nixon; Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Mayor Harris;
Lisa Muri; Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton

Cc: crabold@cnv.org; Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow

Subject: Shooting in Lynn Valley

Last evening, just after midnight the North Vancouver RCMP received
numerous calls of possible gunshots that were heard in the area of 3100
Milton Avenue in the Lynn Valley area. Police responded to the scene
and cordoned off the area to conduct a search. Police dogs were brought
in as well to assist the members in the search. Witnesses in the

neighbourhood had observed a car speeding away after hearing the shots.

The vehicle could only be described as a white, four door car.

While police were at the scene questioning neighbours about the gun
shots, a male was reported to have arrived at the Lions Gate Hospital's
emergency room with two gun shot wounds. Police attended to speak to
the victim, who is known to police. Details are still being investigated
about what specifically occurred and cooperation with police is limited

at this time, but it is believed that the victim police interviewed was
involved in the shots that were heard on Milton Ave. The wounds are not
considered serious. It is not believed to be a random attack.

KELLY WEEKS

Executive Assistant

Office of the Superintendent
North Van RCMP Detachment
Phone: 604 990 7474

Fax: 604 983 7434
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